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Dear Dr Pawsey:

This i1s the first eppertunity I have had of writi
meeting of the Beard of Trustees of reisted Uni
which place in Green Bank on JA and Friday, October 26
and 27, Before I go on, I want to 4 u for the thoroughly

iplmid af ternoon and evening - J with you and Mre Pawsey
and your brother and sister-in-l

I submitted the minathn - :
tional Radic Astrenomy { pServatory
meeting., I am happy to/pay thlt. -
to offer you this post
had a meeting with the
of the Thservatory in wi
of the directorship
sjons in Lender -2
leased to be/ af

the Directer of the Na-
Board of AUI at this last
vetd unanimously smpowersd me
ha be pleased to hear that I
ad the principal sclentific staff
frankly discussed the whole matter
h.ﬂ' and told them of our discus~-
T-Ts chuninm.lldlﬂﬂn
that the enthusiasm was unanimous,

/fics, I am empowered to offer you a salary
- ich is the sal of the present Director,
There is 2 re rEment ovision in which 13% of this sa is con-
tributed te ntimnt. half of which comes directly from Ob=-
servatory and is in gddition to the above salary, and half of which
is deducted from your pay. GShould you leave the NRAU the accumula-
tion beth from your own mntrihuuan and the contribution of the
NRAD reverts to you, I am -lulnh? material which explains this
grognl to which many if not mest of the more important educatiomal
nstitutions adhere,

As you know, there is a Director's house on the premises which is
rented to the Director st s rental of %225 per'menth, furnished.
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Excellent provision is made for travel expenses of the Director dur-
ing his pericd of service, Your expenses in moving frem Australia
to Creen Rank would, of course, be covered,

The Board was informed of your desire to take the post fer a term of
years, 3-5 years I believe is the number we discussed (subject, of
course, te renewal under cenditions mutually acceptable to both sides).
The Board a to these provisions., I am, therefore, empowsred to
offer you this pest for a period of three years, or feur, or five,
subject to your desires at present,

I told the Board that {t would be difficult for you tc move until some
time in the early fall of 1962. This circumstance was acceptable but
somewhat regreted. I was asked to urge s that should you accept,
to try to come as early as possible. Although Dr Struve has asked
fore retirement as of Cctober 1, 1962, I am quite sure that if you
could arrange to come earlier |ithnr his retirement would be hastened,
which would be his wish T believe, or you will come as a member of

the staff, deputy director, or some form where you could help the Ob-
servatory tc accelerate its development, I would like to add, cuite
uncfficially, that in my view that I would hope to be able to increase
your salary st short intervals particularly on the basis of merit,

Ky own personal hope is that you will sccept this offer, I look fer-
ward greatly te cellaberat with you in making the Observatery an
important facter in the development of radio astrenomy. You can be
assurad of excellent support in sny resscnable program, I am quite
sure that you will find an enthusiastic reception from the radio as~
tronomers in the United States as well as from the Beard and officers
of AUI and the WNSF, As you knew, there is » difficult situation in
AUI at the present time with an outgeing Director in & "lame=-duck”
position. I, therefore, hope that you will find 14 possible to give
us your acceptance at an early date. We hope that you can arrenge for
your arrival in the United States some time in the spring. However,
this offer is in no way conditional,

We are still in negotiation with the MNational Science Foundatien about
the 140-foot telescope. I can give you no new information except that
the Poard is in favor of completion,

One last point before I close, There may very well be certain indi-
viduals m you may wish to bring with you. These people would be

most ulmﬂ.. if appropriate budgetary arrangements can be made,

With kindest regards to you and ¥rs Pawsey and in high hopes of an
early and favorable reply, I am

Sincerely yours,

I. I. Rabi
Fresident
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P.5. I have, of course, discussed this offer to you with Dr Waterman
of the National Sclence Foundation, who was enthusiastic at the

pro tnfwwmn.mmiftmlimmmuhtﬂm
which has no relation to any legal problem, since you are net a citi-
zen of the United States. is move is now underway.

bec: Dr Ralph S. Halford
Dr Alan T. Waterman
Dr Paul A, Schezrer
¥r Edward Reynolds
Mr Dunbar
Mr Burchill,”



